# Kewalin Sopittanon Lead Architect & Project Coordinator

Passionate in management field with technical knowledge and experienced more than 6 years in construction industry. Effective communication ability and able to work under pressure with time management skills. Seeking a design and coordinate position where my experience and managerial skills will be translated to the direct benefit of the company.

# WORK EXPERIENCE

### 2020-Present

#### Metric Consulting Engineers & Architects Co., Ltd.

Lead Architect & Project Coordinator

- Responsible for building design, mainly experienced for industrial / factory buildings
- Familiar with modification work [brown field] which constructability and project schedule are top priorities and must be concerned.
- Interface with stakeholders to collect requirements and information using communication skills to present and communicate with related parties to find the best solution
- Manage team and follow up progress to deliver project on-time
- Setup and conduct meeting both internal and external
- Proceed construction permit applications
- Bid assistant and evaluation includes RFP development
- Proceed blank of quantity [BOQ] & quantity take off [QTO]
- Manage and proceed project documents report, presentation, information management, document submission, etc.
- Proceed construction contract

#### Senior BIM Architect & Specialist

- · Develop company's procedure and standard in term of using Autodesk Revit [CSA]
- Research and study to support team members and proceed internal training to improve team's performance and set up tools to control quality – checklists, work instruction, training session, etc. Result as a time reduction, standardized & consistency of work quality.
- Participated in BIM management project to achieve BIM goals includes BEP development, clash management, information management, model collaborative, conduct meeting and coordinate among stakeholders client, designer, contractor, suppliers, etc.

# 2017-2019

# Metric Consulting Engineers & Architects Co., Ltd.

Architect & BIM Architect

- · Responsible for building design, mainly experienced for industrial / factory buildings
- Develop 3D models and drawings through Autodesk Revit to conform with BEP and company standard
- Develop company's procedure and standard in term of using Autodesk Revit [CSA]
- Coordinate and collaborate with other disciplines [civil, structure, electrical, mechanical] to find the best solution and meet client's requirements
- Support team members in technical term both design issues & software technique

# 2015-2017

#### Out-Line Architects Co., Ltd.

Architect

- Experienced in residential building projects, mainly to proceed drawings
- Responsible for building design, proceed construction drawings & permit drawings, material selections & specifications, 3D modeling, 3D rendering
- Interface with clients to collect requirements and solve problems
- Project reference : House @ Ladpraow 41, Holiday Palace Residence @ Cambodia, Private Residence Villa, Condominium @ Sukhumvit 53, 3D model for MRT Orange Line, Grand Bangkok Boulevard @ Sukhumvit 101, Grand Bangkok Boulevard @ Rama 9 Rd.

# EDUCATION

# 2019-2020

University of the West of England *[UWE]* – Bristol, United Kingdom **Master of Science** (with Distinction) in Construction Project Management

# 2010-2015

King Mongkut's Institute of Technology Ladkrabang **[KMITL]** – Bangkok **Bachelor** (with Second Closs Honors) in Faculty of Architecture



# CONTACT

- Phone : (+66) 8-9694-8097
- Email : k Address : 1
  - : kewalin.sptn@gmail.com
  - : 173/59 Thepharak Rd., Mueng, Samut Prakarn

### HARD SKILLS



# SOFT SKILLS



# **KEY PROJECTS**

LMC Bourapa & Payanak @ Chonburi Owner : Michelin Siam Scope : Renovate existing factory & New process building

Role : Architect

Office Srichand @ Bangkok Owner : Srichand Scope : New office building Role : Architect

#### <u>Secure plus</u> @ Hat-Yai Owner : Michelin Siam Scope : Renovate existing buildings Role : Design lead & Project Coordinator

Nestle LEO @ Rayong Owner : Nestle Scope : Modify & extend factory Role : Design lead

#### Mochit Complex @ Bangkok Owner : Mochit Land Scope : BIM management

Role : BIM Coordinator